



THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

**STANDING COMMITTEE ON REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT, INFRASTRUCTURE AND  
TRANSPORT**

**Inquiry into the implications of severe weather events on the national regional, rural, and  
remote road network**

**PUBLIC HEARING  
Tuesday 16 May 2023**

**Committee Room 1R3  
Parliament House, Canberra**

*A live stream of the hearing will be available at <https://www.aph.gov.au/live>*

<b>Time</b>	<b>Witness</b>
10.00 am	<b>Northern Territory Department of Infrastructure, Planning and Logistics</b> ( <i>Submission 26</i> ) Mr Robert Pemble, Executive Director Civil Services Mr Shane Tepper, Project Director Civil Asset Management
10.40 am	<b>Western Australian Panel:</b> <b>Shire of Wyndham East Kimberley</b> ( <i>Submission 42</i> ) Mr Alfred Nagaiya, Senior Economic Development Officer Mr David Menzel, Shire President Mr Paul Webb, Director Infrastructure  <b>Shire of Derby West Kimberley</b> Mr Geoff Haerewa, Shire President  <b>Shire of Pingelly</b> ( <i>Submission 12</i> ) Mr Andrew Dover, CEO  <b>Western Roads Federation</b> ( <i>Submission 27</i> ) Mr Campbell Dumesny, CEO
11.25 am	<b>New South Wales Panel:</b> <b>Canberra Region Joint Organisation</b> ( <i>Submission 47</i> ) Miss Hayley Chapman, Director Corporate Services Mr Russell Fitzpatrick, Chair Person Ms Suzanne Gearing, Director Operations Mr Warren Sharpe, Consultant Mr Warwick Bennett, Chief Executive Officer  <b>Wingecarribee Shire Council</b> Mr Greg Bray, Manager Shire Presentation Mr Alexander Gale, Coordinator Specialist Engineer, Infrastructure Maintenance  <b>Eurobodalla Shire Council</b> ( <i>Submission 35</i> ) Mr Rob Burke, Asset Engineer Mr Thomas Franzen, Divisional Manager Technical Services

Committee Chair: Mr Luke Gosling OAM MP

Committee Secretary: Joel Bateman

PO Box 6021, Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Tel: +61 2 6277 2232

Email: [rdit.reps@aph.gov.au](mailto:rdit.reps@aph.gov.au) Internet: [www.aph.gov.au/RDIT](http://www.aph.gov.au/RDIT)

<b>12.10 pm</b>	<b>Break</b>
1.10 pm	<b>Victoria Panel:</b> <b>East Gippsland Shire Council</b> ( <i>Submission 37</i> ) Ms Fiona Weigall, General Manager Assets and Environment Mr Mark Reeves, Mayor  <b>Mitchell Shire Council</b> ( <i>Submission 46</i> ) Mr Andrew Dodd, Manager Operations and Parks Mr Daniel Grigson, Civil Infrastructure Delivery Coordinator Mr Mark Cachia, Road Renewal  <b>Municipal Association of Victoria (MAV)</b> ( <i>Submission 48</i> ) Mr Troy Edwards, Acting Chief Executive Officer Mr Emlyn Breese, Coordinator Research and Policy Ms Emma Lake, Manager Community Strengthening & Infrastructure
1.55 pm	<b>Queensland Panel:</b> <b>Gladstone Regional Council</b> ( <i>Submission 21</i> ) Mayor Matt Burnett, Mayor
2.10 pm	<b>Queensland Panel:</b> <b>Western Queensland Alliance of Councils (WQAC)</b> ( <i>Submission 63</i> ) Ms Simone Talbot, Executive Officer  <b>Balonne Shire Council</b> Mayor Samantha O'Toole, Mayor
<b>2.30 pm</b>	<b>Adjourn</b>